plarsen@volian.com

From: Ibutler@volian.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 5:36 PM

To: plarsen@volian.com

Cc: ‘djankowski'; ‘Harry Julian’; ‘jjenko’

Subject: RE: Updated PROMS for automated testing.

Baselines printed as expected for the 2 sets tested

From: plarsen@volian.com <plarsen@volian.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:39 AM

To: lbutler <lbutler@volian.com>

Cc: djankowski <djankowski@volian.com>; Harry Julian <harryjulian@volian.com>; jjenko <jjenko@volian.com>
Subject: RE: Updated PROMS for automated testing.

Lydia, | put updated PROMS with current component 1.
T:\mailbox\ToLydia\From Paul Larsen\Debug

Thanks,
Paul Larsen

On Tue, 14 May 2024 11:15:29 -0400, <lbutler@volian.com> wrote:

Why does it have bot 2 & 4.8? Will having both cause any issues?




From: plarsen@volian.com <plarsen@volian.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Ibutler <lbutler@volian.com>

Cc: djankowski <djankowski@volian.com>
Subject: Updated PROMS for automated testing.

Hi Lydia, | sent you a new PROMS executable with the fix for the freezing PROMS that you
experienced. You can set the child that you want to print like | showed you before. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

T:\mailbox\ToLydia\From Paul Larsen\Debug

Paul Larsen



